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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 12:54 PM
To: 'Peter Cusack'
Subject: RE: 2302 Valdez Street - Well Search
Attachments: RO3149_Signed ACPWA_Form.pdf

Peter, 
Here is the signed PW form.  We normally additionally request review of DWR data as well.  There is often a difference 
in the data (5 – 10%) to make it worth the time.  The PW data is in a spreadsheet so is very easy to use.  DWR is a bit 
more unwieldy… 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Peter Cusack [mailto:pcusack@Langan.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 12:46 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 2302 Valdez Street - Well Search 
 
Hello Mark 
Per my voicemail, attached is the Well Search request which needs your signature.  If you can then send back to me I will 
then send to Public Works. 
  
Thanks for your help 
Peter 
  
Peter J. Cusack  
Senior Associate/VP  
Direct: 415.955.5244  
File Sharing Link  
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Electronic communication provided by “Langan” encompasses “Langan Engineering, Environmental, 
Surveying and Landscape Architecture, D.P.C.,” “Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc.,” 
“Langan International LLC,” “Langan Treadwell Rollo,” “Langan CT, Inc.” and “Langan Engineering and 
Environmental Services, Inc., PC.” This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or 
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous 
transmission of this message. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email and delete this message from your system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of this message, 
any attachments thereto or their contents is strictly prohibited.  




